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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:
May 22, 2007
TO:
Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM:
Engineering Division, Public Works Department
SUBJECT:

Acceptance Of 1009 Del Sol Avenue Street Easement Deed 
RECOMMENDATION:  
That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Accepting a Street Easement at 1009 Del Sol Avenue, Santa Barbara County Assessor’s Parcel No. 045-074-001.
DISCUSSION:
The City has approved construction of two residential condominium units on the property located at 1009 Del Sol Avenue, owned by Shawn K. Dirksen and Sheri Dirksen (BLD2006-02396).  In connection with their condominium project, the owners must also improve the public street fronting their project, including new curb, gutter, sidewalk, street light, and a corner access ramp (PBW2006‑01595).  The reason this dedication was not established on the Parcel Map is because the need wasn’t identified until the plan check stage of the building plan review.  

The owners have executed and delivered the Street Easement Deed to grant a small additional easement (Attachment) to the City of Santa Barbara, thereby providing the minimum sidewalk area required by the American Disability Act (ADA) behind the proposed access ramp. 

The owners’ proffered street easement must be accepted by resolution of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara, which will also authorize its recordation in the Official Records.
ATTACHMENT:
Vicinity Map of Easement
PREPARED BY:
Homer F. Smith II, Principal Engineer/VJ/kts
SUBMITTED BY:
Anthony J. Nisich, Public Works Director
APPROVED BY:

City Administrator's Office
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	__________Finance
	__________Attorney
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